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White, John
To: John Baker
Subject: RE: Gosport (Auto Reply)

Definitely good news - thank you. Stops Counsels' clerks and our accounts department
from chasing me up all time too!

Best wishes

————— Original Message--—---

From: John Baker Code A i
Sent: 01 September 2009 10:17 :

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Gosport (Auto Reply)

Good news. Thanks for that

~>> "WYhite, John" Code A i

Guess what! The payment has just arrived safely so no need for you to check after
all.

I am very grateful for your help with this.
Many thanks.

Best wishes

Code A

————— Original Message----- : .
From: ! Code A ! On
Behalf Of John Baker

Sent: 0Ol September 2009 08:40

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Gosport (Auto Reply)

I am out of the office until Tuesday lst September.

.+ genuinely urgent and cannot await my return please contact
i Code A :

. Code A |

************************************************************************************

Disclaimer

This e-mail (and any attachment(s)) is private and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium, as messages can be intercepted and read by
someone else. Please bear this in mind when deciding whether to send information by e-
mail. Postal addresses for the Legal Services Commission are available from
http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/aboutus/our_regional_network.asp

The Legal Services Commission reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any
incoming and outgoing e-mails for security reasons and for monitoring internal
compliance with the Legal Services Comm}sgion policy on staff use. E-mail monitoring
and/or blocking software may be used anfife-mail content may be read. You have a
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responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when writing or forwarding e-mails and
their contents. No contracts can be entered into on our behalf by e-mail.

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Legal Services Commission.

The Legal Services Commission checks all e-mails and attachments for known viruses,

however, you are advised that you open any attachments at your own risk.
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this
email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by
replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's
or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for
such content.

aternet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised
amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for
viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this
email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners 1s available at all our offices.



